
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 02 

 

29 November 2024 
 

Procurement of Design and Installation of Additional Split-type Airconditioning Units  

and Cassette Airconditioning Units 

Invitation to Bid (IB) No. 2024-11-110 

 
The Construction Industry Authority of the Philippines (CIAP) Bids and Awards Committee hereby includes, revises, amends, deletes 

and/or adapts the following provisions in the Philippine Bidding Document for the abovementioned procurement project: 

 
Section Original Provision / Requirement Amendment / Final Requirement / Clarification 

 Is there a format for the Statement of Single 
Largest Completed Contract (SLCC), 
Omnibus Sworn Statement, and Bid Securing 
Declaration. 

Bidders are required to use the GPPB prescribed forms for 
Infrastructure Projects. 

 Is the Certificate of Site Inspection required 
during the bid submission? 

No. The Site Inspection Certificate is not required to be 
submitted during the bid submission. 

 Does CIAP require a format for the Schedule 
of Requirements? 

No. Bidders may use the format they deem appropriate for 
this infrastructure project. 
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Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the said Bidding Document. 
 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

 
  DORIS U. GACHO 

Chairperson, CIAP Bids and Awards Committee 
  

 May we request a Technical Specification 
where we can indicate the Comply or Not 
Comply as well as specifications of the item to 
be bid? 

Statement of compliance is not required. All submissions 
shall be subject to detailed evaluation and/or post-
qualification of the submitted documents/requirements. 

 Which quantity will prevail between the 
proposed plan and bill of quantities? 

The number of units indicated in the Bill of Quantities will 
be the basis of the bid. 

 What was the basis of the quantity indicated in 
the Bill of Quantities? 

The quantity was based on the existing and approved 
budget for this project. 

 What are the specific areas where the 
airconditioning units will be installed? 

Refer to Amendment/ Final Requirement/ Clarification No. 
3 of Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1. 

 May the bid submission be extended? The bid submission is extended until 6 December 2024 at 
12:00 NN. 
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